
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
AND 
SOCIAL COUNCIL 

m s 
'Distr. 
GEHERâL 
S/CN,4/SR.l601 
-18 3?еЪгиагу 1981 
Original : EiîGLISî 

СОГФЦРЗЮЬТ OH HUÎ-l/lH RIGHTS 

îhirty-.sev.enth' session 

SHÎ#mRY PiSCORD OP THE lôOlst хШЕТШО 
Held at the Palais des Hâtions, Geneva, 
on Monday, 16 Peoruary 1981, at 10 a.m. 

Chairman : Mr. CAIERO RODRIGUES (Brazil) 

COHTEHTS 

Violations of hi-uîian rights i n southern A f r i c a ; report of the Ad Hoc V/orking 
Group of Experts (continued) 

The adverse consequences for the enjoyment of human rights of p o l i t i c a l , m i l i t a r y , 
economic and other forms of 'assistance given to oolonial and r a c i s t régiiaes 
in southern A f r i c a (contJinued) 

Implementation of the Internationa] Convention on the Suppression and 
Punishment of the Critae of Apartheid (con-'inued) 

(a) Study i n collahoration with the Suh-Commission on Prevention of 
Discrimination and Protection of Minorities of ways and means of ensuring the 
..implementation of United Hâtions resolutions hearing on apartheid, racism and 
r a c i a l discrimination; (Ъ) Implementation of the Prograrmae for the Decade f o r 
Action to Combat Racism and Racial Discrimination (continued) 

This record i s subject to correction. 
Participants wishing to make corrections s.hould submit them i n w r i t i n g to the 

O f f i c i a l Records E d i t i n g Section, room E.6108, Palais des Hâtions, Geneva, 
within one week of receiving the record i n th e i r working language. 

Corrections to the records of tho meetings of the Coiaiaission at this session 
w i l l be consolidated i n a single corrigond-uia to be issued shortly after the end 
of the session. 

GE.81-15559 



E/CN. 4/SR,. 1 6 0 1 
page 2 

The meeting was, c a l l e a to order at 10.25 a.m.-

VIOLATIONS OF HNî-lAN PLIGHTS IN SOUTHERN ..-.AFRICA:; REPORT OF THE AD HOC WORKING GROUP 
OF EXPERTS (agenda item 6) (continued^ (E/CN .4/1410; E/CNU/Í411S. Е/СЖ,4/14295 

E/CN.4/1430; E/CN.4/NGO/290) 

THE ADVERSE CONSEQUENCES FOR THE ENJOYI'-rENT OF HUI-IAN RIGHTS OF POLITICAL, MILITARY, 
ECONOMIC AND OTHER FOm-lS OF ASSISTANCE GIVEN TO COLONIAL ЖЖ) RiLCIST REGB/iES IN 
SOUTHERN /'FRICA (agenda item ?) (continued) (A/RES/35/32, E/CN.4/Sub.2/425 and 
Add.1-7) 

ЛФЕЕС-ШТАТЮН OF THE INTEREATIONAL COFVENTION ON THE SUPPRESSION AÍÍD PUl̂ TISHMENT 
OF THS CRDIE OF APARTHEID (agenda item I 7 ) (continued)(E/CN.4/1415 and Add.1-9", 
E/CN.4/1416; E/CN.4/1417I E/CN.4/1426; E/CN.4/NGO/29O; A/RES/35/39) 

• (a) STUDY IN COLLABORATION V/ITH THE SUB-COMIISSION ON PREVMTTION OF 
DISCRBIINATION i\ND PROTECTION OF MINORITIES OF V.AYS AîU) MEMS OF ENSURING THE 
BlPLEI'lEIfrATION OF UNITED NATIONS IffiSOLTÜONS BEARING ON ilPARTHEID, RACISM AND 
RiiCIAL DISCRffilNATION; (b) ТЙРЬМШМТАТЮН OF THE PROGRAl^JE FOR THE DECADE FOR 
ACTION TO COMBAT RivCISM AND RACIAL DISCRMINATION (agenda item 21 ) (continued) (E/CN.4/l451 ? 
E/CN.4/1447; E/CN.4/1448 and Add.l; A/RES/54/24, A/RES/35/33; A/RES/35/34; 
-ST/HE/SER,A/3; ST/HR/SER.A/5) 

1. Fix. KALINOv/SKI (Poland) said that the p o l i c y of apartheid pursued by the r a c i s t 
South African authorities constituted an affront to the dignity of a l l mankind and 
a challenge to the international commimity. Racism and fascism sought the same goals, 
namely the degradation of groups and peoples through attacks on t h e i r physical and 
mioral i n t e g r i t y and t h e i r consequent destruction. That was shown c l e a r l y by the 
information contained i n the comprehensive report of the Ad Hoc V/orking Group of 
Experts (E/CN,4/1429)J which confirmed that the South Af r i c a n r a c i s t s were p e r s i s t i n g 
i n a po l i c y of apartheid and oppression against the l o c a l population i n order to 
perpetuate the rule of the vhite minority, using such methods as torture of p o l i t i c a l 
prisoners and detainees, mass removals of populations and harassment of trade union 
leaders and of students. In addition, the South African authorities were pursuing a 
policj'- of discrimination i n the educational f i e l d i n South A f r i c a and i n Namibia, 
a Territory which they continued to occupy i n defiance of the United Nations. 
Moreover, South African forces were carrying out' attacks against neighbouring countries, 
k i l l i n g himdreds of people. 

2. His delegation f u l l y agreed with the conclusions and recommendations of the 
Ad Hoc V/orking Group. In p a r t i c u l a r , i t drew attention to the statement by the Group 
that since uouth A f r i c a was suspected of halving acquired the ca,pability of 
manufact-uring nuclear weapons, the s i t u a t i o n i n that country posed a r e a l threat to 
international peace and security. In h i s delegation's opinion, the Commission should, 
i n accordance with the recommendations of the Group, make an urgent appeal to the 
international community, p a r t i c u l a r l y countries which maintained relations with 
South A f r i c a , to join-the United Nations i n i t s efforts "to bring an early end to the 
inhuman system of apartheid. 



E/CN.4/SR.1601 
page 3 

3. I t was clear from the Group's report that South A f r i c a had taken no notice of 
the various United Nations resolutions on the question of apaxtheid, including the 
1 8 resolutions on that subject adopted by the General Assembly at i t s t h i r t y - f i f t h 
session. The South African régime would be unable to defy the United Nations i n 
that manner i f i t did not enjoy the support of certain countries and transnational 
corporations, and consequently his delegation f u l l y supported the Group's 
recommendation that the Commission should urge those countries which m.aintained 
p o l i t i c a l , economic, cu l t u r a l and other forms of collaboration with South A f r i c a 
to terminate such relations i n Yiev of that country's policy of apartheid, which 
the international community recognized as a crime against humanity. 

4. His delegation believed that the Commission should dissem-ina-te widely the 
report by Mr. K h a l i f a , Special Rapporteur, on the adverse consequences for the 
enjoyment of human rights of p o l i t i c a l , 'military, economiic and other forms of 
assistance given to the colonial and r a c i s t régimes i n southern A f r i c a (Е/CN.4/Sub.2/425), 
which l i s t e d the transnational corporations, banl-cs and other organizations that 
provided such assistance. Such a measure would help to put an end to the a c t i v i t i e s 
which undermined the decisions taken by the United Nations. Furthermore, 
Mr. Khalifa's report should be updated annually. 

5. His delegation attached great importance to the implementation of international 
instruments such as the International Convention on the Suppression and Punishment , 
of the Crim.e of Apartheid, to which a l l Member States should be called on to accede. 
I t was regrettable that, as at 30 January 1981, only 58 States had acceded to that 
Convention, a number too small to ensure an effective struggle agahnst apartheid. 
His Government had acceded to the Convention i n 1976 and had already submitted tvro 
periodic reports. Polish l e g i s l a t i o n s t r i c t l y prohibited any d i s t i n c t i o n based on 
r a c i a l , national or ethnic o r i g i n . In his delegation's opinion, the study on v/ays 
and means of ensuring the implementation of international instruments such as the 
convention concerned deserved careful consideration. 

b. I t was necessary for a l l States to desist from any p o l i t i c a l , m i l i t a r y or 
economic co-operation viith the Pretoria régime with a, view to eliminating apartheid, 
the suppression of v.hich vrould mean the end of that régime. His delegation v/as 
convinced that the time vrould corne vrhen apartheid and discrimination vrould 
disappear i n South A f r i c a and Na.mibia. Although the recent conference on Namibia had 
not produced concrete r e s u l t s , the growing national l i b e r a t i o n movement i n 
South A f r i c a and Namxibia created genuine prospects for'the overthrow of the l a s t 
bastions of colonialism and racism i n A f r i c a . The ir r e v e r s i b l e course of history 
had been demonstrated by the recent creation of the State of Zimbabwe. In conclusion, 
he expressed his delegation's support for the just struggle being waged by the 
peoples of southern A f r i c a . 

7, Mr. AL-BAROUDI (Syrian Arab Republic) noted that i n i t s report (E/CN.4/1429) 

the Ad Hoc Working Group of Experts stated that the inhuman p o l i c i e s of the r a c i s t 
régime of P r e t o r i a vrere continuing and confirmed i n i t s conclusions that p o l i t i c a l 
repression, detention without t r i a l , mass removals of populations, torture of 
p o l i t i c a l prisoners and detainees and exploitation of the black labour force vrere 
systematic practices of the white minority Gove-mment of South A f r i c a . 



E/CIÍ.4/SR.1601 
page 4 

8 . His délégation, which f u l l y supported a J l the recomraendations i n the Ad Hoc 
Working Group's report, drew pa.rticula .r attention to paragraph 19 concerning the 
countries which s t i l l maintained p o l i t i c a l , economic, c u l t u r a l and other forms of 
colla-horation :With South A f r i c a , i t .vras clear that the Pretoria regime vrould not 
he able, t o pursue .its apartheid policy vrithout. the support of some Western' countries, 
p a r t i c u l a r l y members of НАТО. 

9» South A f r i c a wa.s seeking to. extend i t s apartheid • po l i c y to neighbotiring 
countries..:.' In that connection, he referred to a recent a r t i c l e i n the International 
Herald Tribvine vrhich quoted a. high-ra.riiring array spojiesman i n Pretoria, as saying that 
South A f r i c a intended to carry out-attacks against black nationalist g u e r r i l l a s i n 
neighbouring countries. • The a r t i c l e vrent on to say that those comments had follovred 
a raid by South African commandos into Ï-Iozambique and that although the raid had 
given r i s e to aippeaJs by the Ь1э.ск States f o r se.nctions and punitiv/e measures against 
Sovith África, according to l o c a l p o l i t i c a l commenta.tors Sotith Africa_ had'made the 
m.ove because the nevr administration i n the 'United States vras l i k e l y to block any 
decision to impose• sanctions on South A f r i c a . The same nevrspaper had la.ter reported 
on the vrork of the Conference organised by the united Nations Special Committee • " 
agaihst Ápa?atheid at Brussels at vrhich 44 members of national,legislatures and the-
Europeaai Pa.rliament had called for an o i l embargo against Soixth Africa-to supplement 
the arms embargo approved by the Security Council i n 1977' Tie participants had-, 
regretted tha.t some Western shipping companies v.rere helping South A f r i c a to 
circtimvent-the o i l embargo decided, upon by Arab o i l producers-. Those statements 
proved beyond ":any dovibt that the West vras responsible for the continuation of the 
p o l i c y of apartheid i n South A f r i С cl QXlC 1 Namibia, 

10. The.peoples of southern A f r i c a vrere avrare that multinational corporations vrere 
plundering t h e i r natural resources. Hovrever, the exploiters were also a.vrare that 
t h e i r interests vrere endangered as . a result of the av.falzehing of the exploited peoples, 
and i n February 1981 the President of an Anglo-American corporation had a^ppealed to 
the Government of Pretoria to modify i t s r a c i s t p o l i c y tov-rards tho African people 
because otherv.dse a revolution could be expected vrithin five-years, 

11. In referring to racism i n South A f r i c a , i t vras'essential to note that the 
Zio-nis.ts...-intended to-pursue si m i l a r p o l i c i e s i n order to contro-1 the vrea.lth of-"the 
Arab nation. I t vras clear that zionism and apartheid shared the same id-solog;;-: and 
vrere based on the false assumption of the. superiority of -fche c o l o n i a l i s t s e t t l e r s 
over the indigenous populations. I t vrâ s therefore no vronder that the General Assembly 
had i n 1975 declared zionism to be a form of racism and r a c i a l discrimination and had 
equated i t vrith apartheid . V/ith regard to the increasing co-operatio-n betvreen Pretoria 
and Tel Avivr, he referred to an a r t i c l e published i n a South African monthly magazine 
vrhich-- drevr attention to the substantial grovrfch i n trade betvreen the tvro countries, 

12. Note should also be talcen of the fact that the surrender of Egjq^t and i t s 
alliance v/ith the United States and Isra.el had increased the tempo of South Africa's 
aggression -against Angola and ilozambique, V/ith the consent of Egjqpt,. ..the.--United- States 
had esta.blished m i l i t a r y bases i n Egyptian t e r r i t o r y i n order to interfere in' ahy . 



E/CH.4/SR.1601 
page 5 

African country which rejected i t s hegeraony. As a result o f the Сэ.шр David accords, 
EgjTDt had heccrne an interventionist Power which seriously threatened the struggle of 
the African people. The objectives o f South A f r i c a , I s r a e l and Egypt therefore 
converged against the interests of bat-li--the African and Arab peoples. I t was 
sig n i f i c a n t that the recent conference on Паш1Ь1а, held at Geneva, had f a i l e d because 
S¥APO had r i g h t l y f e l t that i t was being deprived o f i t s 'rights and that there was a 
conspiracy—to. undermine the future of Haaibia as an independent State with f u l l 
sovereignty over i t s t e r r i t o r y and national resources. 

13. Together with the overwhelming majority of nations, his country had persistently 
called upon the Security Council to impose comprehensive mandatory sanctions against 
South A f r i c a under Chapter '̂ /11 of the Charter of the United Nations, hovrever, the 
major trading partners of South A f r i c a had constantly evaded the issue, thus showing 
th e i r preference for a continuation o f a situ a t i o n that threatened peace and security 
i n southern A f r i c a . 

14. His Government had regularly submitted i t s reports on the implementation of the 
International Comrention on the Suppression and 'Punishment of the Crime of Apartheid 
to the Group of Three. I t had stated on several occasions that the Convention would 
remain a dead l e t t e r unless a n t i c l e V, providing for the establishm.ent of an 
international penal tribu n a l , \ras implemented. I t had also suggested the formulation 
of a set of standard a r t i c l e s on the suppression and punishment of the crim.e of 
apartheid, i n order to provide States vrith guidance i n d'rawing up penal provisions. 
The interim report (E/CN.4/1426) vrould be ca r e f u l l y studied by his Government, vrhich 
vrould submit i t s comments on the dratt Convention on the Establishm.ent of an 
International Penal Tribunal and on the draft Additional Protocol for the Penal 
Enforcement of the International Convention. 

15. His delegation regretted that the information contained i n the revised report by 
l l r . lüialifa (E/CN.л/ЗиЬ.2/425) was not s u f f i c i e n t l y comprehensive to give a clea,r idea 
of the extent and nature of co-operation between States, multinationaJ corporations 
or individuals and the r a c i s t régime of Pretoria. I t also expressed disappointment 
a.t some ornassions r e l a t i n g to co-operation betvreen South A f r i c a and I s r a e l . 

16. He reaffirmed his Government's deter-'aination to pursue i t s struggle against 
a.partheid by a l l the means at i t s disposal a'nd reiterated i t s support for S¥APO and 
the African National-Congress. The Government and people of Sjrria regarded the 
struggle of those tvro l i b e r a t i o n movements against i-eperialism, colonialism, foreign 
occupation and i-acisni as part of i t s ovrn f i g h t . 

17. Mrs. NA'VCHAii (Mongolia) said that the documents on the i tems before the Commission 
provided further evidence o f an inte'nsification of the po l i c y o f a,.partheid and r a c i a l 
discrimination i n South A f r i c a ^ The vrorld continued to deplore the d a i l y sufferings 
endured by the South African people and the increasing oppression of South Africa's 
black majority through terror, a r bitrary 3,rrests, sha;m t r i a l s and concentration camps. 
The people of Namibia, vrhich vras s t i l l under the i l l e g a J occupation of South-Africa, 
vrere also subjected to the criminal practices of the apartheid régime, and the peoples 
of the neighbouring States, p a r t i c u l a r l y Angola and. Zambia., vrero the targets of 
repeated aggression. 



E / C N . 4 / S R , l 6 a i 
page 6 

18. It was quite clear that the continuing collaboration of certain Western 
countries, p r i n a r i l y MTO nenhers, and Israel with the r a c i s t South African 
regime, especially i n the m i l i t a r y and economic f i e l d s , , was encouraging that 
régime to persist i n i t s inhuv-ian policy of apartheid, which constituted a, crime 
against humanity. ' According to the reports of the Ad Hoc Working Group of 
Experts (E/CH,4/1426 and Е/аН.4/1429) and the report of îtr. Khalifa (E/CH.4/Suh,2/425)» 
the V/estem countries were continuing to strengthen relations with the apartheid 
régime i n various f i e l d s . Moreover, the transnational corporations were expanding 
t h e i r a c t i v i t i e s i n southern A f r i c a . 

19. I t was clear that South A f r i c a had acquired the a b i l i t y to manufacture nuclear 
weapons as a result of i t s close colla.boration with НАТО members in the nuclear 
teclmology- f i e l d , a" situation which posed a, grave threat to international peace and 
security. I t had t.herefore become necessai^,'' to aô.opt appropriate and effective 
m.eas-ures, including the application to South A f r i c a of the sanctions provided f o r 
i n Chapter VII of the Chiarter of the United Hâtions. To that end, the 
international conference on sanctions against South A f r i c a to be held i n May 1981 
was of the utmost importance. 

2 0 . Her delegation v/as concerned at the fact that only 58 States had thus f a r 
acceded to the International Convention on the Suppression and Punishment of the 
Crime of Apartheid and found i t surprising that not â  single Western country had 
yet done so. To be eff e c t i v e , the Convention must be r a t i f i e d and implemented 
on a' universal basis. 

2 1 . It was also alarming to note the p r o l i f e r a t i o n of ideas and doctrines ba.sed 
on r a c i a l superiority and hatred end the resurgence i n a. number of Western 
countries of Fascist and neo-Nazi organizations. Paragraph I 5 of the Programme 
of a c t i v i t i e s to be mdertaken. during the second half of the Decade for Action to 
Com.bat Hacism and Racial Discrimination r i g h t l y c a l l e d upon a J l States to prohibit 
such r a c i s t organisations (Generat Assem-bly resolution 34/24» annex). 

2 2 . Her Government atta.ched great importa;-".co to the measures taicen by the 
United Nations tc combat a l l forijs of .racial discrimination and supported, i n 
p a r t i c u l a r , the Decade f o r Action to Combat Racism and Racial Discrimination. 
Furthermore, Mongolia v/a.s assistixig the l i b e r a t i o n movements of South A f r i c a and 
Namibia; i n t h e i r just struggle a.gainst colonialism, ra.cism and apartheid. 

2 3 . Mr. ICUBiUTGA-CKIPCYA- (Zajnbia) expressed his appreciation of a l l those 
i n s t i t u t i o n s and individuals v/hose efforts had focused vrorld attention on the plight 
of the non-vfhite population i n South A f r i c a and vrould eventually put an end to 
the senseless pra.ctice of apartheid and other Fascist système of mass slav.ery. • 

2 4 . He commended' the Ad Hoc V/orking Group of Experts on i t s report (E/CN. 4/1429 ) • 
The grim facts outlined i n that document, including attacks on refugee camps i n 
/ingola and i n Namibia, i n which many old and infiiT.! persons, v/omen and children 
had been k i l l e d and injured, confirmed his ovn country's experience of the P r e t o r i a 
regime's b r u t a l i t y . He and his family had been present during an attack on a 
refugee settlement outside Lusalca, i n v;hich helicopters and ba.zookas had been used. 
They had been i n grave danger, and t h e i r neighbour, a prominent member of the 
Zambian Government, had been f i r e d on by the attackers. The .front-line Afi-ican 
States vrere constantly suffering such a.,ssaults, of which the outrageous attack on 



Е/СЦ-.4/ЗЕЛб01 
page 7 

líaputo in January 1981 had been the latest exanple. At tiiaes South African troops 
occupied d i s t r i c t s i n those States f o r months on end, k i l l i n g or naining those 
who f a i l e d to collaborate with theia. or, vJho were suspected of supporting 
l i b e r a t i o n novenents. • ' 

25. The events outlined i n the report involved not only v i o l a t i o n s of the Charter 
and the Universal Declaration of Hunan Rights, but also breaches of international 
law and of a l l that licdexn' c i v i l i z a t i o n stood for. In paragraph 112 of the report-
sone exai-^ples Were given of the harsh piunishuent neted out to prisoners on t r i a l 
who had been courageous enough to express t h e i r opposition to apartheid and t h e i r 
beliefs' i n the inalienable right to self-deteraination. The report also described 
how the so-called "homelands" policy was designed to provide cheap black labour, 
and how v i c t i n s of apartheid had been tortnned and mutilated, 

26. Although the attitude to r a c i a l differences had u^idergone profound, changes- -
in most pa.rts of the world i n recent .years, the /ifrikaner s t i l l regarded / -
non-whites as i n f e r i o r and sought to" j u s t i f y anartheid on the grounds that i t 
preserved c i v i l i z a t i o n - a claim which ignored the advanced non-European 
c i v i l i z a t i o n s of vrhich Western c i v i l i z a t i o n was the descendan.t. Apartheid, which 
was contrary to the s p i r i t of the Chajrter and the international corm-.iunity ' & vie-vrs?-
steniaed not from greed alone but .from, an apparent quasi-religious conviction,-
and. the p o l i c i e s a r i s i n g fron i t , such as the "Bantu homelands" policy, further 
frustrated contact and und.erstanding betvreen peoplos. Sovithem A f r i c a posed a ., • 
problem so fundamental that, as the representative of Cyprus had noted, only the 
most drastic nea^sures could produce any progress. 

27. For centuries, philosophers and scholars of jurisprudence had been evaluating 
man's inherent value and stressing the relationship betvreen respect f o r human rights 
and the maintenance of peace, and between a country'-'3 ill-treatment of i t s ovm 
ci t i z e n s and aggression against other nations. Perhaps the f i r s t assertion of 
such notions had appeared .in the objecti.ves of the Congress of "Vienna: they had 
l a t e r been reflected i n the Lea.g^e of Nations, the International Labour Organisation, 
the-Charter of the United Nations and the "Universal Declaration of Hunan Rights. , 
The Universal Declaration and the Charter were intemationai instruments vrhose-
v a l i d i t y no court could disputt; simply on the grounas that the State concerned had 
never consented to a l l t h e i r provisions. The Charter, i n A r t i c l e s 55 and 56 and 
elsevrhere, set f o r t h the dut.ies of States 5 ip addition, the declaration annexed to 
General Assembly resolution 2б25 (XXV) provided that States should refra„in i n 
t h e i r hitemational. relations from the threat or use of force. Moreover, the right 
of a l l peoples to -self-deteinination had "been reaiffimed in General Assembly 
resolution 545 (Vl). Yet i t vras clear that South Africa, continued to violate the 
provisions of a l l those instruments. 

28. Perhaps the best opportunity f o r solying the r a c i a l problem in South A f r i c a 
had been missed' in I9O2, when the Boer republics of the Transvasai and the 
Orange Free State had been defeated, ' The United Kingdom authorities should have 
ins i s t e d on l e g i s l a t i o n i n the defeated lands s i r i i l a r to that i n force i n 
Cape Province, vrhich Ь_аЛ enfranchised the. non-vrh.ite population subject to property 
q u a l i f i c a t i o n s . 

29. One reason for the la.ck of progress vras the assistance South A f r i c a received 
from Japan and the Western States vrhose coripanies profited from svreated labour 
in South A f r i c a . The argument that those countries' Govemm.ents could not dictate 
t h e i r nationals' trade polic-y ь'аз ̂ mconvincing? such Govemuents should recognize 
the need to avoid f r u s t r a t i n g the a^pplication, i n South A f r i c a , of the standards 
t h e i r countries thenseltes had introduced to the vror.ld. 



E/Cl\r.4/SR,1601 
page 8 

30. As the representative 01 the Organization of African Unity (OAU) had stated, 
A f r i c a would persevere i n i t s f i g h t against apartheid. The purposes of the 
Charter of OAU included the eradication of a l l forns of colonialism from the 
continent of A f r i c a and the promotion of international co-operation, having 
regard to the Charter of tho United Nations and the Universal Declaration of 
Human Riglits. In accordance with those and other instruments, the f r o n t - l i n e 
African States, despite the i r limxited resources, vrould not f l i n c h from thei r duty 
of seeking to end,the exploitation of man hy man. To that end, Zambia encouraged 
the African l i b e r a t i o n 'movements to use negotiation rather than violence wherever 
possible, pursuant to the husaka Manifesto of A p r i l I 9 6 9 . 

51 ' Ifc.._SCigFTiiR (United States of America) said that the. United States had 
consistently made 1-cnovm i t s abhorrence of the South African Government's practice 
of apartheid. As long as apartheid v/as maintained, i t v/as impossible to develop 
a desirable typo of relationship v/ith South A f r i c a . 

32. The United States had striven for equal rights and opportunities, -under the 
lav/, for a l l i t s c i t i z e n s , and v/ould continue to ensure that i t s B i l l of Rights 
applied to them i n f u l l . I t v/as ready to share i t s experience i n order to shov/ 
that the goal of equality v/as both essential and attainable. 

33- The United States could not endorse any system v/hich was r a c i s t i n purpose or 
effec t , such as that currently applied i n South A f r i c a . The Commission v/ould 
shortly be considering v/ays of protecting the basic ĥ uman rights of dissidents i n 
some oppressive societies v/hich themselves v/ere advocates of human r i g h t s . The 
South African Government was one of the v/orst offenders i n that respect. Expression 
of opposition to i t s p o l i c i e s v/as S t r i c t l y c u rtailed by lav/ and enforced through 
the practice of banning; that practice violated human rights and the very notion.of 
democracy, and served only to provoke violence and repression. 

34. Although the United States abhorred apartheid, i t also abhorred violence and 
terrorism. Even i n South A f r i c a , change v/as gathering momentum, and any opportunity 
to enhance evolutionary progress must be seized, f o r the benefit of a l l persons i n 
South. A f r i c a as v/ell as for the v/orld at large. To extend human r i g l i t s 
i n s t i t u t i o n s to a l l , on the basis of equality, v/as alv/ays preferable to destroying 
them through violence. 

35. A system v/hich sought to keep 85 per cent of the population i n a subordinate 
role v/as doomed to f a i l u r e ; those i n South A f r i c a i t s e l f v/lio sought to change i t 
should be constructively supported. Strident rhetoric and c a l l s f o r r a d i c a l action 
served only to encourage those prone bo violence or to increase the intransigence 
of those v/ho clung to the status quo. In that comiec-tion, there v/as good reason 
to question the motives of those v/ho c r i t i c i z e d the human rights record of.other 
covmtries v/hilst, i n th e i r ovm covmtries, not even minimum human rights standards 
v/ere observed. 

36. The United States in v i t e d a l l to j o i n i n working tov/ards a solution i n vrhich 
South A f r i c a , representing a l l i t s c i t i z e n s , could take i t s place as a respected 
member of -the international community. 

37. i-Iany nations, including his ovm, v/ere av/are of the scars v/hicii racism l e f t on 
a society and.its individuals, and of the emotions i t created. But fche efforts of 
an international forums such as the Commission must focus on the attainment of a 
better l i f e for South Africans of a l l races - vrhich could best be achieved by a 
concerted e f f o r t based on reason, human brotherhood and tho pinrsuit of progress. 



B / C N , 4 / S R . 1.601 

page 9 

38. lie. SAbM (Federal RepuDlic of Germany) said that, as his comitry's M n i s t e r 
for Foreign A f f a i r s had made clear at the General Assembly's t h i r t y - f i f t h session, 
the obligation to prohibit a l l fcims of r a c i a l discrimination was self-evident. 
South Africa's presence i n Namibia was incompatible with international law, and 
South A f r i c a alone was responsible for the f a i l u r e of the conference held i n 
January 1981 to arrange for the implementation of the United Nations plan pursuant 
to Security Council resolution 435 ( l 9 7 8 ) . The international comm-unity must 
persist i n i t s efforts to achieve independence for Namibia through free elections 
held under United Nations supervision. Developments i n Zimbabwe had confirmed 
his country's conviction that such solutions were possible even i n the most 
d i f f i c u l t circumstancos. 

39. His Government xfould continue to do i t s utmost, both through direct talks with 
the South African Government and bj m.eans- of co-operation xáth,other interested 
countries, to help bring about a peaceful change i n the situation i n South A f r i c a . 
To that end, his delegation had voted i n favour of Commission resolution 9 (XXXVl), 
and had approved of the dispatch of a telegram by the Chairman of the Commission at 
i t s t h i r t y - s i x t h session, c a l l i n g on the South African Government to put an immediate 
end to violent and repressive measures. His delegation was confident.that.the 
Chairman of the Commission at i t s current session xrould follovi developments i n 
southern A f r i c a with his customary diligence. 

4 0 . In the economic sphere, his country and i t s partners i n the European Community 
were seeking to exert influence by means of a code of conduct for enterprises 
represented i n South A f r i c a , p a r t i c u l a r l y vàth a view to improving the conditions 
of black African em.ployees of European firms there, Fcr that reason, i t f e l t that 
severance of economic ti e s with South A f r i c a wouild be unwise, and i t disapproved of 
l i s t s xihich implied that trade relations with South A f r i c a were tantamount to 
support f o r , or complicity with, the r a c i s t régime, 

41 . His country's societjr observed the p r i n c i p l e of free trade; and private trade 
with South A f r i c a did benefit African workers and t h e i r f a m i l i e s . However, such 
trade v a s often the subject of attacks which were not only intemperate but i n many 
cases insincere, coming as they did from, countries xrhich themselves traded a c t i v e l y 
with South A f r i c a . For example, South African imports from СИЕА countries had 
exceeded I 3 m i l l i o n rand i n 1977 and over I4 m i l l i o n rand i n 1978; South A f r i c a 
had exported to those countries goods worth over 21 m i l l i o n rand i n 1977 and more 
than 23 m i l l i o n rand i n 1978. The trade of such countries with South A f r i c a was, 
of course, as legitimate and as helpful to the black population as anyone else's. 
But the fac-ts-revealed what amounted to a p o l i c y with a double standard, which should 
have no place i n the Coimnission's aprjroach. Могеол''ег, progress toxrards an acceptable 
solution to the South African problem x-rauld be enhanced i f the perennial propaganda 
against the Western States wex-e abandoned. 

4 2 . Ifc. IIARTIHBZ (Argentina) said that r a c i a l discrimination, a flagrant v i o l a t i o n 
of basic humian rights and of the purposes and p r i n c i p l e s ,of the. Charter of the 
United Nations, x-ras p a r t i c u l a r l y abhorrent xrhen enshrined i n the very constitution 
of a State, as was the case xrith apartheid. I t x-ias not surprising t.hat the 
non-aligned States, at t h e i r recent meeting i n Nexi Delhi, had condemned apartheid 
as one of the most odious form.s of human rights violations as xrell as a serious 
threat to international peace and security. 



E/CN .4/SR . r601 
page 10 

4 3 . .His coimtry- shared that concern regarding the situation i n southern A f r i c a and 
reaffirmed i t s support for the united Nations resolutions which condenmod apartheid 
and recognized the legitim;acy of the struggle of the peoples of southern A f r i c a 
to oradicate i t . In that connection, he made p a r t i c u l a r mention of tho 
General Assembly's condemnation of bantustanization as a v i o l a t i o n of tho fundamental 
United Nations pr i n c i p l e of t e r r i t o r i a J i n t e g r i t y i n an attempt to maintain a r a c i a l 
minority i n power. The international comjTonity had r i g h t l y rejectod that endeavour 
to pervert the principios of international law and to reduce State sovereignty to a 
mockery by establishing a r t i f i c i a l - S t a t e s . 

44- South A f r i c a had further violated basic human rights and defied the opinion of 
the world comrjunity by i t s denial of the ri g h t of self-determination i n Namibia and 
i t s extension of apartheid to that T e r r i t o r y , His comitry joined tho .non-aligned 
States i n condemning South A f r i c a f o r deliberately sabotaging .the mooting recently--, 
held i n Geneva to -inplemont the United dations plan f o r Namibian independence and i t 
agreed- that.South Africa's attitude constituted a threat to peace. 

4 5 , Mr. ZORIN (Union, of Soviet S o c i a j i s t Republics) said that the persistence of 
gross and flagrant v i o l a t i o n of the hvaan rights of the vast majority of the 
population of southern A f r i c a constituto-d a threat to international peace and 
security. For duocades the r u l i n g c i r c l e s of South A f r i c a had enacted laws and 
regulations.designed to ensure tho domrnation of t h e i r white minority régime. 
They also iaade every e f f o r t to p i t blacks and Asians against each othor i n order to 
weaken thei r struggle against an apartheid system which maximized p r o f i t s f o r a 
white minority subsidized by badly paid Africans. A p a r t i c u l a r l y odious expression 
of that policy of "divide and r u l e " was the bantustans established i n tho face of 
international protest. Those a r t i f i c i o , l States were no more than a reservoir of 
cheap labour i n which 80 per cent of the African population was f o r c i b l y settled on 
13 per cent of the•territory, organized into unconnected units with no industry or 
resources, and hence p o l i t i c a l l y and economically miviablo,'and placed -under 
puppet r u l e r s . No country recognized the bantustans:, even though the United States 
and tho United Kingdom had recently sent observers to a f a r c i c a l referendum hold 
without -fche p a r t i c i p a t i o n of three-quartors of the l o c a l population and with many 
of its'leaders i n gaol. 

4 6 . In spite of everything, the apartheid system was i n serious trouble and could' 
not.survive. Its opponents increasingly included members of a l l African ethnic 
groups, including progressive whites, and t h e i r growing s o l i d a r i t y made victory 
inevitable. Recently cosmetic changos had been i n s t i t u t e d i n the apartheid 
system i n a desperate o f f e r t to undermine that j o i n t struggle, but they could deceive 
no one, p a r t i c u l a r l y against the background of increasingly frequent and b r u t a l l y 
crushed domonstrations. In those circumstances, i t was essential to support a l l 
forces struggling against South Africa's open defiance of world opinion. 

4 7 ' South Africa's apartheid policy was inseparable from i t s increasing acts'of 
m i l i t a r y aggression against neighbouring States, i n which i t usod sophisticated 
weaponry. He recalled the statement by -fche representative of Zambia i n that 
connection and noted that the South African ariry had been engaged, i n f u l l battle 
-in Angola and had trained squads to carry out acts of sabotagtj i n Mozambique. 



E/CN .4/SR.I6OI 
page 11 

Voluiainous Gvidonco was;-av.ailablG regarding those- aggrossiva .acts and• all...Jhe-
suffering they caused. • .The -undeclared war against Angolaj f o r exanplo, which 
included- the homhardiaent- of peaceful towns and nul t i p l e incursions into Angolan 
t e r r i t o r y , had clainod uany innocent v i c t i n s and caused groat harn to the Angolan 
econony.. A recent statenent Ъу tho Soiith African Foreign Minister indicated that 
such attacks would continue, i n spite of tho appeals of the"international corxiunity 
for South A f r i c a to respect the right of solf-dotorn.ination and t e r r i t o r i a l i n t e g r i t y . 

48, .Anplo ovldenco had a l s o boon pr-esentod to tho Conjaission of the barbarous" 
neasuros, which now included a fona of bantustanization, taken by South A f r i c a to 
suppress the liberation, ¡aovenent i n i l l e g a l l y occupied "hanibia. South A f r i c a had 
sabotaged the recent conforonco to f i n d ways of inplenenting the United ITations plan 
for free elections i n Nan.ibia i n order to keep S1//AP0, tho solo Icgitinato 
représentative of tho llanibian people, out of power, and theroby had l e f t l i t t l e 
alternative but anaed struggle. In those circuíasteinccи, tho Corxiission nust again-
condoian South A f r i c a and donand the inplenentation of i t s decisions regarding Nanibia. 

49' South Africa's persistent and widespread violations of basic huiaan rights 
constituted an increasingly serious threat to peace, a throat-which could bo averted 
only by dopriving- South: A f r i c a of the p o l i t i c a l and ocononic support which i t 
needed to survive. That support cane largely fron the United States, the 
United Kingdon and I s r a e l , c o u i i t r i o B which argued that thoy wore powerless to U n i t 
the a c t i v i t i e s of private enterprise and oven t r i e d to nain tain-tha-t. such 
a c t i v i t i a s actually helped the African population. По such arguiaont was over 
invoked to prevent embargos agadnst the USSR or Cuba, however. Nor ware the 
countries concornod oxenpt fron tho United Nations arms onbargo which was i n force 
against South A f r i c a and binding, on a l l Meaber States. Yet i t was technical know-how 
deriving fron tho United States, tho United Kingdon, tho Federal Ropublic of Genaany 
and other countries, that had enabled South A f r i c a to develop a nuclear capability, 
i n spite of the Non-Proliforation Treaty, to which, incidontally, South A f r i c a was 
not a party. The ostensibly non-railitary naterial•provided to South A f r i c a was 
easi l y converted to n i l i t a r y purposes. Those saiao States, which paid l i p - s e r v i c e 
to th e i r opposition to apartheid, also provided South A f r i c a with every kind of 
convontional weapon, -under a system of foreign licences. At -fche sane tine, 
profit-ninded VJostern nonopolios were plundering the natural vreaPth of Namibia, 
fron which "they drew a nuiabor of strategic n a t o r i a l s , including urani-uia. I t was 
i n order to protect t h e i r investncntrj that certain Western countries argued foi" 
persuasion rather than action i n dealing with South A f r i c a . What was needed, however, 
was not persuasion, or oven condennation, but the езфапз1оп of sanctions to include 
a l l fonas of aid to South A f r i c a i n order to"isolate i t . A l l those who opposed 
such a boycott wore i n effect co-operating with tho apartheid regiiae. 

50. F i n a l l y , i t was urgent to irrplonent a l l tho'provisions of tho Prograniae f o r 
the Decade f o r Action to Conbat Racisn and Racial Discrinination and to naxinizc 
tho effectiveness of tho International Convention on " tho Suppression and Punishiaont 
of .the. Crine of A-partheid by persuading those countries which had not yet done so to 
becone parties-to i t . . 



E/CN.4/SR.1601 
page 12 

51. Mr. ALMEIDA RIBEIRO (Portugal) recalled that Portugal, which had been the 
world's f i r s t colonial power, had, after repeated condemnations by the United Nations 
and other international bodies, and following a prolonged period of international 
i s o l a t i o n , granted independence to i t s African colonies. None of the former 
Portuguese colonies, i n A f r i c a or elsewhere, had had a history of r a c i a l prejudice. 
Indeed, the mixing of people of different races and r e l i g i o n s had been a, prominent 
feature of Portuguese colonialism. The t o t a l absence of r a c i a l discrimination or 
prejudice based on colour were attested to by Portugal's legacy of language and 
in s t i t u t i o n s to countries i n A f r i c a , Asia and South America. Accordingly, Portugal 
regarded as unnatural the i n s t i t u t i o n of apartheid, which was repugnant to the 
deep-rooted i n s t i n c t s of co-existence and r a c i a l tolerance of the Portuguese people. 
His delegation had consistently expressed i t s disagreement with the practiee of 
discrimination i n South A f r i c a . 

52. Hovrever, any change of that r a c i s t policy must be brought about, not by 
•violent means, but by persuasion and by international pressure. In that regard, 
the presence of half a m i l l i o n Portuguese i n South A f r i c a , most of whom were 
engaged i n modest professional or business a c t i v i t i e s , would not f a i l to exert an 
influence, a l b e i t small, on South African l i f e . The severing of diplomatic or 
economic relations with South A f r i c a vrauld not hasten change i n that country's 
r a c i s t i n s t i t u t i o n s . On the contrary, such relations would bring pressure to 
bear on South Africa's leaders to do away with the catastrophic and unnatural 
practice of apartheid. 

53« On the question of Namibia, his d.elegation firmly believed that the 
United Nations should taice measures to ensure that that Territory's ri g h t to 
self-determination was exercised f r e e l y and laxífully. 

54. In conclusion, he condemned South Africa's armed attacks against Angola and 
Mozambique and expressed the fervent hope that such infringements of the 
sovereigntj'- of those two countries, v/hich Portugal v/as proud of having assisted 
to become independent and, with which i t had close ties,, would cease once and 
for a l l . 

55. Mr. ORTIZ RODRIGUEZ (Cuba) said that the inhumanity of the apartheid régime 
had few para,llels i n history. The black people of South A f r i c a , who constituted 
the majority of the population, had been continually humiliated and bru t a l l y . 
exploited. M i l l i o n s of individuals had been forced to leave the i r homes for 
urban ghettos, and had been deta,ined under r a c i s t laws; thousands of patriots 
had been sentenced to long terms of imprisonment or tortured; and hundreds of 
persons had been massacred-for thei r p a r t i c i p a t i o n i n anti-apartheid demonstrations. 

56. More than 30 years had passed since the v i o l a t i o n s of human rights perpetrated 
by the South African regime had f i r s t been brought to the attention of the 
United Nations, The numerous valuable studies and investigations carried out . 
had demonstrated c l e a r l y the nature of the policy of apartheid and the consequences 
of the i n s t i t u t i o n a l i z a t i o n of racism and racia.l discrimination. After a l l the 
work that had been done, and after v^ritnessing year after year the suffering of 
the black people of South A f r i c a , one could not help v/ondering what v/ere the 
factors that made i t possible for that situa.tion to continue. The response of 
the P r e t o r i a régime to the repeated demands of international public opinion 
had been to step up i t s discrimination, b r u t a l i t y and viol a t i o n s of human r i g h t s . 



E/CN .4/SR.I ' 6OÍ 
page 13 • 

That regime, far from finding i t s e l f unable to continue i t s policy of genocide . 
against the black population, was enjoying increased foreign investment avnd ah 
expansion of trade, and was receiving more p o l i t i c a l , economic and m i l i t a r y a i d , 
including nuclear technology, vrhich meant that South Af r i c a constituted a. more 
serious threat to international peace and security than ever before. There had 
been no improvement i n the human r i g h t s situation i n South A f r i c a or i n the 
i l l e g a l l y occupied Territory of Namibia. The report of the Ad Hoc Working Group 
of Experts cl e a r l y showed the implementation of the recommendations of the Wiehahn 
report to have been a s i n i s t e r masquerade. Executions of opponents of the a.partheid 
régime continued to multi p l y i the establishment of nevr bantustans continued; acts 
of cruelty against persons detained as a. result of their struggle against racism 
were p r o l i f e r a t i n g and were marked by increasing b r u t a l i t y and inhumanity. South 
A f r i c a had continued i t s cruel repression of a l l forms of resistance to the policy 
of apartheid. In t h a t connection, he noted the substantial increase i n South Africa's 
m i l i t a r y budget to more than 17 per cent of i t s o v e r - a l l budget. 

57. Forced removals of the black population continued, vrith a vieví to i n s t i t u t i n g 
complete and permanent separation of the races. Repression of black student 
demonstrations resulted i n the death or imprisonment, of young people for their 
opposition to separate and discriminatory education. The case of Nelson Mandela 
was an example. 

58. ' In Namibia, the Pretoria regime continued to disregard the resolutions of the. 
Security Council and thé General Assembly, at a time when the heroic,resista.nce of 
the people of Namibia, led by SWAPO and the patriots opposed to-,the i l l e g a l 
occupation, vras increasing. The, f a i l u r e of the recent conference on Namibia, 
brought about by the clear lack of will on the part of the. South African regime 
to seek just and, genuine solutions, vras the l a t e s t proof of the nature of that 
régime vrhich, on,spurious pretexts,, and with the support of the imperialist 
interests of the United States and'its NATO a l l i e s , had once again ignored the 
demand of the Namibian people for their independence. South A f r i c a vras continuin 
i t s aggression against'the fr o n t - l i n e States.in a vain e f f o r t to expand i t s 
discriminatory régime. 

59. I t was f u t i l e , to s i t and vrait for the Pretoria, régime to agree to abandon 
i t s aparthe i d p o l i c y , to recognize, the rights of the black majority i n South Africa, 
and to put. an end to' i t s i l l e g a l occupation of Namibia by permitting the free 
exercise, by the people,, of th e i r r i g h t to self-determination. Zimbabwe had 
attained independence as a re s u l t of the struggle of i t s people. Nothing could 
be done to a l t e r that h i s t o r i c a l f a c t . The Namibian people could not be expected 
to vra.it quietly u n t i l the South African régime vras ready to grant them their 
independence. 

60. The report of the Ad Hoc Working Group of Experts demonstrated the urgent 
need for other concrete action by the United Nations to bring an end to the 
apartheid regime and to South Africa's policy of aggression i n southern A f r i c a . 
His delegation, l i k e others, vrondered wha,t spurious legal pretexts could be used, 
i n the current s i t u a t i o n , to oppose the c a l l for the imposition of sanctions 
against South A f r i c a . 

http://vra.it


E/CN.4/SR.1601 
page 14 

61. Without the active support of imperialism and i t s Western friends, and 
without the continued a c t i v i t i e s and investment of transnational corporations, 
and povrerful centres of finance and technology i n the Western world, the 
Pret o r i a rrgime would not hâve the resources~to continue i t s damaging p o l i c y , 
i t s repressive a c t i v i t i e s and i t s attacks against neighbouring countries and 
would no longer be able to disregard vrorld opinion. The self-proclaimed defenders 
of human rights were prepared to protect such rights only when their ovrn interests 
were not affected, h/hen those interests vrere affected, they resorted to 
rati o n a l i z a t i o n s i n order to j u s t i f y t h e i r conduct. What kind of morality was 
i t that preá.ched against apartheid, while providing a.id to r a c i s t s , and which 
accused those struggling for recognition of their fundamental rights of acts 
of terrorism? Co-operation vrith thé South African regime was not confined to 
innocent free trade, but extended to the supply of sophisticated vreapons,-which 
were used to repress the black people of South A f r i c a , and to the transfer of 
nuclear technology. Respect for human rights began vrith the firm condemnation 
of apartheid and a l l forms of racism, and support for l i b e r a t i o n movements. 

62. The documents before the Commission shovred the provision of p o l i t i c a l , 
economic and m i l i t a r y assistance to the Pretoria régime to be one of the most 
important factors i n the continued existence of apartheid. The Commission should 
renevr i t s request to the group of major Western countries and others, such as 
I s r a e l , which provided such assistance, to jo i n the majority of countries i n 
ca l l i n g on South A f r i c a to put an immediate end to that s i t u a t i o n . The Commission 
should also reiterate i t s s o l i d a r i t y with the peoples of South Af r i c a and Namibia, 
and with the fr o n t - l i n e States, i n their resistance to the Pretoria r-gime. 
Support for the p a t r i o t i c struggle i n southern Africa, should take the. form of 
concrete mora,l and materia.l assistance. Such assistance would serve as 
recognition and encouragement of the struggle being waged on behalf of manlcind. 

6 3 . Mr. SAHÎ4 (Pederal Republic of Germany), replying to observations made by 
the representative, of the Soviet Union, reaffirmed that the Federal Republic of 
Germany engaged i n no m i l i t a r y or nuclear weapons co-roperation of any kind with 
the r a c i s t régime of South A f r i c a . He recalled that, as early as I 9 6 I , the 
Pederal Republic had refrained, on a voluntary basis, from exporting arms to 
South Af r i c a and had scrupulously Jmplemented the mandatory arms embargo imposed 
against South Af r i c a by the Security Council, The Federal Republic had r a t i f i e d 
the Non-Proliferation Treaty and abided f u l l y by i t s provisions, as i t expected 
a l l other signatories of the Treaty to do. He rejected the unfounded insinuation 
that the Federal Republic of Germany had ever violated that Treaty, 

The meeting rose at 1 p.m. 




